

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/028250-2022>

Contract

## **Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract**

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees  
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council  
The Borough of Calderdale Council  
Leeds City Council  
City of Wakefield Metropolitan Council  
City of York Council

F03: Contract award notice

Notice identifier: 2022/S 000-028250

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-0349bf

Published 7 October 2022, 1:44pm

### **Section I: Contracting authority**

#### **I.1) Name and addresses**

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

HUDDERSFIELD

#### **Contact**

Corporate Procurement

#### **Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

**Telephone**

+44 1484221000

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.kirklees.gov.uk>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

Bradford

**Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKE41 - Bradford

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.bradford.gov.uk>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

The Borough of Calderdale Council

Halifax

**Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.calderdale.gov.uk>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Leeds City Council

Leeds

**Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKE42 - Leeds

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.leeds.gov.uk>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

City of Wakefield Metropolitan Council

Wakefield

**Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKE45 - Wakefield

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.wakefield.gov.uk>

## **I.1) Name and addresses**

City of York Council

York

### **Email**

[procurement@kirklees.gov.uk](mailto:procurement@kirklees.gov.uk)

### **Country**

United Kingdom

### **Region code**

UKE21 - York

### **Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

### **Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.york.gov.uk>

## **I.2) Information about joint procurement**

The contract involves joint procurement

## **I.4) Type of the contracting authority**

Regional or local authority

## **I.5) Main activity**

General public services

---

## **Section II: Object**

### **II.1) Scope of the procurement**

#### **II.1.1) Title**

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

Reference number

KMCHS-362 / 55839

#### **II.1.2) Main CPV code**

- 63712700 - Traffic control services

#### **II.1.3) Type of contract**

Services

#### **II.1.4) Short description**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management on an ad hoc basis within the geographical boundary and administrative areas of the Yorkshire Highway Alliance Group of Council's, these include;

The City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council - Lot 1,

The Borough of Calderdale Council - Lot 2,

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees - Lot 3,

Leeds City Council - Lot 4,

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council - Lot 5,

York City Council - Lot 6

This framework may also be extended to any other Local Authority (as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 (SI 1972/070) within the Yorkshire and Humber Region. Details of the relevant Local Authorities who may participate are illustrated in the Geographical Map in

Appendix 3c of File 03 of the Tender

### **II.1.6) Information about lots**

This contract is divided into lots: Yes

### **II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)**

Value excluding VAT: £5,220,000

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

City of Bradford Metropolitan Council

Lot No

1

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKE41 - Bradford

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of City of Bradford MDC, West Yorkshire

### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

The City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council - Lot 1

The City of Bradford MDC shall be hereafter be defined as one of the five other contracting authorities named on the Framework Agreement. The principal contracting authority, the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, will act as the contract administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

## **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

## **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

The Borough of Calderdale Council

Lot No

2

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**



NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of the Council of the Borough of Calderdale, West Yorkshire

## **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

The Borough of Calderdale Council - Lot 2

The Borough of Calderdale Council shall be hereafter be defined as one of the five other contracting authorities named on the Framework Agreement. The principal contracting authority, the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, will act as the contract administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

## **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

## **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

Lot No

3

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, West Yorkshire

### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees - Lot 3

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees is the principal contracting authority in relation to this Framework Agreement, and will act as contract administrator for all the other contracting authorities who are able to use this Framework Agreement.

### **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

### **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

Leeds City Council

Lot No

4

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKE42 - Leeds

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Leeds City Council, West Yorkshire

### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

Leeds City Council - Lot 4

Leeds City Council shall be hereafter be defined as one of the five other contracting authorities named on the Framework Agreement. The principal contracting authority, the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, will act as the contract administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

## **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

## **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

Lot No

5

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKE45 - Wakefield

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of City of Wakefield MDC, West Yorkshire

### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative

areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

City of Wakefield MDC - Lot 5

The City of Wakefield MDC shall be hereafter be defined as one of the five other contracting authorities named on the Framework Agreement. The principal contracting authority, the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, will act as the contract administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

## **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

## **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

## **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.1) Title**

City of York Council

Lot No

6

### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 34923000 - Road traffic-control equipment
- 34990000 - Control, safety, signalling and light equipment
- 50230000 - Repair, maintenance and associated services related to roads and other equipment
- 63712700 - Traffic control services

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKE21 - York

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of City of York Council, North Yorkshire

#### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

The "Services" under a proposed Framework Agreement will consist of the provision and maintenance of Traffic Management, within the geographical boundary and administrative areas as described at II.1.4 of this notice.

This Lot relates to the administrative area of:

City of York Council - Lot 6

The City of York shall be hereafter be defined as one of the five other contracting authorities named on the Framework Agreement. The principal contracting authority, the Council of the Borough of Kirklees, will act as the contract administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

#### **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Price

#### **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

---

## **Section IV. Procedure**

### **IV.1) Description**

#### **IV.1.1) Type of procedure**

Open procedure

#### **IV.1.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system**

The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

#### **IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)**

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: Yes

### **IV.2) Administrative information**

#### **IV.2.1) Previous publication concerning this procedure**

Notice number: [2022/S 000-017178](#)

---

## **Section V. Award of contract**

### **Lot No**

Lot 1 - City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

### **Title**

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

### **V.2) Award of contract**

#### **V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract**

23 August 2022

### **V.2.2) Information about tenders**

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House



4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swalwell, Gateshead

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £400,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £400,000



---

## Section V. Award of contract

### Lot No

Lot 2 - The Borough of Calderdale Council

### Title

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

### V.2) Award of contract

#### V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

23 August 2022

#### V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

#### V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House

4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swalwell, Gateshead

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906



The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

#### **V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £100,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £100,000

---

### **Section V. Award of contract**

#### **Lot No**

Lot 3 - The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

#### **Title**

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

#### **V.2) Award of contract**

##### **V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract**

23 August 2022

##### **V.2.2) Information about tenders**

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

##### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House

4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swallwell, Gateshead



Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

#### **V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £2,000,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £2,000,000

---

## **Section V. Award of contract**

### **Lot No**

Lot 4 - Leeds City Council

### **Title**

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

## **V.2) Award of contract**

### **V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract**

23 August 2022

### **V.2.2) Information about tenders**

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House

4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House



9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swallwell, Gateshead

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £2,000,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £2,000,000

---

## Section V. Award of contract

### Lot No

Lot 5 - City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

### Title

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

### V.2) Award of contract

#### V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

23 August 2022

#### V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

#### V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House

4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846



The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swalwell, Gateshead

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906

The contractor is an SME

Yes

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

#### **V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £400,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £400,000

---

### **Section V. Award of contract**

#### **Lot No**

Lot 6 - City of York Council

#### **Title**

Framework Agreement for the Provision and Maintenance of Traffic Management - Yorkshire Highway Alliance Contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

#### **V.2) Award of contract**

##### **V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract**

23 August 2022

##### **V.2.2) Information about tenders**

Number of tenders received: 18

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

##### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

2Works TM Ltd

Leeds

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

6952827

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Amberon Ltd

Torquay

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKK42 - Torbay

Companies House

4410775

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Ashcourt Highways Ltd

Hull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE11 - Kingston upon Hull, City of

Companies House

11245769

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Chevron Traffic Management Limited

Thame, Oxfordshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Companies House

3316774

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Colas Limited

Solihull



Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

2644726

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Direct Traffic Management Ltd

Thorne, Doncaster

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

2675045

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Event Traffic Control Ltd

Thirsk

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE22 - North Yorkshire CC

Companies House

8625028

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Excalon Ltd

Salford

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

4450846

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Go Traffic Management Limited

Worsley

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD36 - Greater Manchester North West

Companies House

8786702

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

HW Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd

Alfreton

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF15 - North Nottinghamshire

Companies House

2221214

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Paragon Traffic Management Ltd

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

9704818

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Premier Traffic Management Limited

Spennymoor

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC14 - Durham CC

Companies House

4114606

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Road Traffic Solutions

Scunthorpe

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE13 - North and North East Lincolnshire

Companies House

5008552

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Roadsafe Traffic Management Limited

Swalwell, Gateshead

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

12186245

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Sapphire Utility Solutions Ltd

Bamber Bridge, Preston

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD45 - Mid Lancashire

Companies House

8368213

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Streetwise UK Management Ltd

Helsby, Cheshire

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD63 - Cheshire West and Chester

Companies House

51296906

The contractor is an SME

Yes

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Tarmac Trading Limited

Solihull

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG32 - Solihull

Companies House

453791

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

Total Resources (UK) Ltd

Boldon Colliery, Newcastle

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC22 - Tyneside

Companies House

9146344

The contractor is an SME

No

### **V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: £320,000

Total value of the contract/lot: £320,000

---

## **Section VI. Complementary information**

### **VI.4) Procedures for review**

#### **VI.4.1) Review body**

High Court of England and Wales

United Kingdom

Country

United Kingdom